N.or’?. West
Leicestershire

District Council

Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Tuesday, 10 July 2018
Location Council Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512)

Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454596)
All persons present are reminded that the meeting may be recorded and by attending this
meeting you are giving your consent to being filmed and your image being used. You are kindly
requested to make it known to the Chairman if you intend to film or record this meeting.
The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest
test. This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in
maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item
available to the public.

NOTIFICATION OF HEARING

Item Pages
1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and
whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary.

4 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

PREMISES: Ibstock Town Cricket and Social Club, Ibstock, 3-62
Leicestershire

APPLICANT: Mr Jason Lingard

To determine an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of
the above.

Representations have been received from 8 interested parties. A Notice of
Hearing inviting them to attend has been sent to each of them. If they fail to

Council Offices, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ | 01530 454545 | Fax 01530 454506
DX 23662 Coalville | Minicom 01530 454542 | Website www.nwleics.gov.uk



attend, the hearing can be held in their absence or adjourned.
The following documents are attached: -
a) Report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer

At the beginning of the Hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure it is proposed to follow. The Hearing shall take the form of a
discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall not be permitted
unless it is required to consider the representations.

Circulation:

Councillor D Everitt

Councillor R Johnson (Observer)
Councillor P Purver

Councillor A C Saffell

Councillor M Specht (Reserve Member)



Agenda Item 4

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE — 10 JULY 2018

Title of report

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Contacts

Councillor Alison Smith MBE
01530 835668
alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Environmental Health Team Manager
01530 454610
lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Licensing Enforcement Officer
01530 454528
matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Purpose of report

To determine an application to grant a premises licence in respect of the
premises trading as Ibstock Town Cricket and Social Club, Ibstock,
Leicestershire, LE67 2TD. This report outlines the application and also
highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of Government
guidance and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing
Policy.

Council Priorities

Business and Jobs, Homes and Communities

Implications:

Financial/Staff

Link to relevant
CAT

Risk Management

Equalities Impact
Assessment

Human Rights

Implications arising from an appeal made to the Magistrates Court by
anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee.

N/A

The risk of cost arising from an appeal against the decision of the Committee.
In any event and in order to mitigate these risks, the Committee should give
clear reasons for its decisions and any such reasons would need to be
substantiated in Court.

Equality Impact Assessment already undertaken, issues identified actioned.

Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human Rights
provides that everyone is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions, except in the public interest and subject to the conditions
provided for by law.



mailto:alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Transformational

Government Not applicable.

Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service, The Home
Office, Trading Standards, Health and Safety, Environmental Protection,
Consultees Licensing Authority, Planning, Health Authority and members of the
public/local businesses by way of notice at the premises, on the Council’s
website and at the Council Offices, Coalville.

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Background
papers Statement of Licensing Policy — Issue 6

Recommendations | THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE DETERMINE THE APPLICATION.

1. Background

1.1. The premises is a cricket and social club located on Melbourne Road, Ibstock. It currently
holds a club premises certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the club
premises certificate is attached as Appendix 1.

1.2. A map showing the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 2.

1.3. An application for the grant of a premises licence was received from Mr Jason Lingard on 16"
May 2018. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix 3.

1.4. The application outlines how the purpose of a premises licence would allow the club to hold an
annual concert on behalf of the Royal British Legion. This would enable funds to be raised to
support ex-military personnel and their families in Leicestershire. Otherwise, the club will
continue to operate as usual with activities primarily related to cricket.

1.5. Should the premises licence be granted, this would replace the existing club premises
certificate.

1.6. As part of the application, the applicant has specified steps they intend to take in order to
promote the four licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The prevention of children from harm

These steps are outlined in Section 18 of the application.


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-section-182
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_policy_2014_19/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Issue%206%202014-2019.pdf

2. Representations

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

24,

The applicant is also required to serve each of the responsible authorities a copy of the
application, namely; the Police, Fire Authorities, Home Office, Trading Standards Department
and the District Council’s Health and Safety, Environmental Protection and Planning Sections.
Officers are satisfied that the applicant has served all parties as required.

There have been two responses from the responsible authorities regarding this application.
These include a representation from the Council’s Health and Safety team regarding concerns
relating to public safety, and a response from the Council’s Environmental Protection team
proposing a specific condition regarding the prevention of public nuisance. Each of these teams
have been in contact with Mr Lingard to agree the stated conditions prior to this hearing and
thus, these conditions will be added to the licence if granted. | present these responses
including the proposed conditions as Appendix 4 and Appendix 5.

Other persons are able to make representations within 28 days of display of the notice of
application to the Licensing Authority. Five representations have been received from other
persons. A summary of the representations is outlined below and copies of all the
representations are presented as Appendices 6-10.

Appendix No. Name Capacity Licensing objective

Appendix 6 Sandra Tomlinson Local Resident | public safety
prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 7 Jonathan Bonser Local Resident | public safety
prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 8 Janice & Brian Bonser | Local Resident | public safety
prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 9 Mr & Mrs King Local Resident | public safety
prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 10 | P. H. Depper Local Resident | public safety
prevention of public nuisance

There has been an email supporting this application from local Ibstock East Councillor Felix
Fenning. | present this email as Appendix 11.

3. Statutory Guidance

3.1

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All Licensing Committee
members have been provided with a full copy of the guidance document. Officers consider that
paragraphs 1.1to 1.5, 2.1 t0 2.10, 2.15t0 2.31, 3.1 t0 3.2, 3.11, 8.38 t0 8.85, 9.11 t0 9.12, 9.31
t0 9.44, 10.1 to 10.10 and 14.1 to 14.3 may have a bearing upon the application.



4. Statement of Licensing Policy

4.1 The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of Licensing Policy.
Officers consider that paragraphs 2.1 to0 2.5, 3.0,4.1t04.4,5.1t0 5.4, 6.1t0 6.4, 7.1 to 10.0,
11.0, 22.0, 23.0, and 26.0 may have a bearing upon the application.

5. Observations

5.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder;
b. public safety;

c. the prevention of public nuisance;

d. the protection of children from harm.

5.2 The Committee may take such of the following steps, if any, as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

o Grant the application as requested.
o Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.
o Reject the whole or part of the application.

5.3 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub-Committee
by the applicant and persons who made relevant representations.



APPENDIX 1

NortBWes’c
| EICESTERSHIRE

DISTRICT COUNGCIL

Club Premises Certificate

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Club premises certificate number NWL30037

Club details

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of
club

IBSTOCK TOWN CRICKET AND SOCIAL CLUB

Address

Coronation Ground
Melbourne Road

Ibstock
Post town Post code
Leicestershire LE67 6NN

Telephone number
01530 262 428

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate
relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address

Post town | Post code

Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates




Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

1. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for
consumption on the premises.

2. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club
for consumption on the premises.

3. Live music indoors.

4. Recorded music indoors.

5. Performance of dance indoors.

6. Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performance of dance
indoors.

7. Provision of facilities for making music indoors.

8. Provision of facilities for dancing indoors.

9. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music indoors.

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the
club for consumption on and off the premises and the sale by retail of alcohol by or
on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on and off the
premises:

Monday to Thursday — 11am to 11pm
Friday and Saturday — 11am to 2am
Sunday — 12noon to 11pm

Boxing Day — 11am to 3am

New Year's Eve — 11am to 3am

Live music, recorded music, performances of dance, anything of a similar description
to live music, recorded music or performance of dance, provision of facilities for
making music and provision of facilities for dancing indoors:

Monday to Thursday — 6pm to 11pm
Friday and Saturday — 6pm to 1.30am
Sunday — 12noon to 11pm

Boxing Day — 11am to 3am

New Year's Eve — 11am to 3am

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or
dancing indoors:

Monday to Thursday — 6pm to 11pm
Friday — 6pm to 1.30am

Saturday — 12noon to 1.30am
Sunday — 12noon to 11pm




The opening hours of the club

Monday to Wednesday — 10am to 11.30pm
Thursday — 10am to 12midnight

Friday and Saturday — 10am to 2am
Sunday — 12noon to 11.30pm

Boxing Day — 11am to 3am

New Year's Eve — 11am to 3am

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for
consumption on and off the premises.

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for
consumption on and off the premises.




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1. The permitted hours stated above do not prohibit:

a. During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of alcohol
on the premises;

b. During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of alcohol from
the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

c. During the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of alcohol
on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied
ancillary to the meals;

d. The supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any premises where
they are residing.

2. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined
in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.



The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Club operating Schedule

1.

10.

An alarm system shall be provided and maintained throughout the premises. The
licensee shall designate at least one person to hold a key for the said installation with
authorisation to operate the system.

The licensee shall actively participate in and support the Coalville and District
Pubwatch or similar scheme whilst such a scheme is in existence.

Adequate fire fighting equipment shall be provided and maintained in proper working
order.

The licensee will ensure that annual safety checks are carried out at the premises.

The licensee will ensure the proper maintenance of all escape routes and exits,
including internal exits.

The licensee shall ensure that a policy in relation to child welfare is in operation.
The licensee shall ensure that a club member is designated as a child welfare officer.
Notices shall be displayed asking people to leave quietly and respect the neighbours.

The licensee shall carry out regular checks on external areas and monitor the
behaviour of the customers.

The licensee shall operate a Challenge 21 policy at the premises regarding the sale
of alcohol.



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Annex 4 - Plans



Appendix 2 — location of ITC&SC

il

Sign in

e
amme

|

=i

Y
IbstockCommunityi
Ibstock- JuniorSchoo / 3 College
St'Denys CLOfHEE
Ellnfant:Schoolz
SR
& ; f . G
1 iy : ® - + "N Orchard |

~
Y Day'Nurs

ock Town g ~Hlhe Ramiinn

x

Cricket/Club 4 : i o : d
- 4 Eirer‘.f‘an KSM

L

L%

The WhimseyInn

% e
i R .,.
¥ by (4
.‘papas pizzeria

L~ -
Ibstock Commun t}" b
+~2PostOffice

Jeff FowkesW

RO .
E‘aﬁ\"“ T *Holmsdale Manor
Nursery Schoo

outique




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

b
\OI tll ‘;lel

» lkl“[

North West Leicestershire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

Telephone. 01530454545

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

¢ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

7] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(s:  Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

 No

IJLSO n

ILLngard

(> Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business

: Yes ¢¢=: No

registered in the UK with

Companies House?

Is the applicant's business

 Yes ¢¢: No

registered outside the UK?

Business name

VAT number

Ibstock Town Cricket & Social Club

GB 411 2649 85

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicantis applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

17

& Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSQ 2009



Continued from previous page...

Legal status

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Applicant Business Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Charity or Association

Secretary - Volunteer Role

United Kingdom

[Coronation Ground |

IMerourne Road I

I
||bstock l
|

Leics

|LE676NN

IUnited Kingdom

|Jason

|Lingard |

I
I

] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

> Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(s: A private individual acting as an agent

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

If the applicant has one, this should be the
applicant's official address - that is an
address required of the applicant by law for
receiving communications.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

18

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name |Coronation Ground

* Street |Me|bourne Road
* City or town Ilbstock

|
|
District | |
|
|

County or administrative area [Leics

* Postcode |LE676NN

* Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(& Address C: OS map reference C: Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname  |Coronation Ground |
Street [Melbourne Road \
District | |
City or town lIbstock |

|

County or administrative area ILeics

Postcode |LE676NN

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number 07807895583

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |§,1 00

19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership {other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OO0O00000ad

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@ Yes O No
First name lJason
Family name ]Lingard

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No" to enter a completely new set of
details,

20

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes  No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name |Coronation Ground l

Street IMerourne Road j

District | |

City or town |lbstock |

County or administrative area |Leics

Postcode |LE676NN

Country |United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

l Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality IBritish work in the UK

Add another applicant - |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? | o |l|08 I I| 2018 J
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | / | | / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy
Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Estock Town Cricket & Social Club currently operates with a Clgly Premises Certificate (No. NWL30037) and is run with an

# Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

elected Management Committee on behalf of its Members. [t has been in existence for over 100 years and provides a focal
point at the centre of the village for sporting and social activities. The family orientated Club provides facilities for senior,
ladies and junior cricket, as well as supporting local school and county wide competitions. It also provides a social centre of
the village with pool, darts and dominoess teams as well as providing a meeting place for eleven different charities -
including the Ibstock branch of the Royal British Legion.

The Club proposes to support the Royal British Legion in allowing the cricket ground to be used to host a family focused
charity concert on the 29th September 2018 for upto 3000 paying guests and support staff, so a total of 3500. This has
driven the requirement to investigate and apply for a Premises License to enable this event to proceed, which will help raise
vital funds for this charity to support Leicestershire ex service men & women and their families. If successful the event of this
scale would only be run annually as a maxiumum.

A Premises License would also allow the Club to open up access to guests more freely to enjoy the facilities, such as
watching a game of cricket, playing darts / dominoes etc., meeting up socially or for private parties such as wedding
anniversaries or christenings etc. This would also the Club to help raise vital funds to carry out ongoing maintenance and
improvements of the grounds and buildings.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time,
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes > No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C: Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

(" Yes (¢ No
Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

22

& Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
IWIEther [ive music provided inside the Club House is below the 500 limit.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

License to cover RBL charity event - 12:00 until 23:00, with music stopping at 10.30 pm.

Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes @ No
Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (&= No
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ® No
Section 14 of 21°
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
will you be providing late night refreshment?
> Yes ¢ No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(" Yes C: No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End [do:oo l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start | End |:| to be used for the activity.
25

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I:l End |:, (e.g. 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the days
sat [ ] nd [ | tobeusedtorthescivity, oo
TUESDAY
Start | | End |:|
sat [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY .
Start |:| End |:|
Start I:] End I:I
THURSDAY
Start |:| End [:|
start [ end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start ‘:l End [:‘
Start I:‘ End l:
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:I End l:l
SUNDAY
sart [ ] md [ ]
st [ ] md [ ]
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
> Indoors ¢ Outdoors  Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The License is to enable a charity concert by the Royal British Legion on the 29th September 2018. An outside stage on the
edge of the cricket field will provide amplified live music from a range of performing acts. If successful then the event would
be held a maximum of once per year.

All other live music is provided inside the Club House is below the 500 limit.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The License is required for the RBL charity concert on the 29th Sept 2018. If successful then it is proposed that the event will
be held a maximum of annually to raise vital funds to supportex military personal and their families in Leicestershire.

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

For the RBL Concert the Club will open to the public at 12:00 and close as 23:0
event is successful it is proposed to hold an event of such a scale once a year.

0, with live music stopping at 10.30. If this

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Mitchell
Family name King
Date of birth

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number

(if known) INWL 10499 |
Issuing licensing authority |NWLDC |

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C: Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(&= Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent

if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known)

the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainme
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

nt or matters ancillary to the use of the

25

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start

Start I:'
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start I__—_:I
THURSDAY

Start

Start |:
FRIDAY

Star

Start l:l
SATURDAY

Start

sat [ |
SUNDAY

Start

st [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

(&:  On the premises

State any seasonal variations

D
O
=
~+
>
m
e
@
3
wy
[0
wn

End

End

End

End

End
End

End
End

End

End

End

End

(> Both

00:00

0 A LB e L LE

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

During the winter months the Club will open on restricted hours, including :

- closed Sunday evening

- not open during the day unless for a private function (funeral wake)

- closed earlier in the evening if there are no customers

The Club opens up longer during the summer months when there is a cricket match (junior, ladies or senior), although this

occurs mostly at weekends when cricket matches are played.

Normal week day opening is from 7pm unless for a special event - funeral wake or world cup game etc.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Boxing Day, New Years Eve, special event - Royal Wedding / World Cup
£V

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End :l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start [1200 | End
start [ ] End [

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Details as per the sale of Alcohol section.
During the winter months the Club will open on restricted hours, including :

zf(

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

- closed Sunday evening

- not open during the day unless for a private function (funeral wake)

- closed earlier in the evening if there are no customers

The Club opens up longer during the summer months when there is a cricket match (junior, ladies or senior), although this
occurs mostly at weekends when cricket matches are played.

Normal week day opening is from 7pm unless for a special event - funeral wake or world cup game etc.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

During the day to host private parties such as funeral wakes, local charity meetings (the Club provides the meeting place for
11 charities including the Royal British Legion, Stroke Association etc.)
Also Boxing Day, New Years Eve

For the RBL Concert the Club will open to the public at 12:00 and close as 23:00.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Ibstock Town Cricket & Social Club operates with a clear set of Rules & Constitution, that specifies the behaviours expected
at the Club and the disciplinary process if these are breached. As a family orientated Club run by volunteers who are elected
onto the Management Committee, the Club operated a zero tolerance to any alcohol or drug disorder. The Club also holds
the ECB Club Mark standard that details the standards that a Cricket Club should be operated against a wide range of
criteria - training, behaviours, child welfare etc. An annual audit of the Club takes place by the ECB and a formal detailed
reapplication every three years to ensure these standards are being maintained. The Club is proud of the position it holds in
the community and the standards of behaviour / reputation it has gained over a hundred years in existance, which
underpins the zero tolerance to any alcohol or public nuisance related issues.

The Club employees a full time Club Steward responsible for the safe and efficient running of the bar and Clubhouse. The
Steward ensures that any bar staff are appropriately trained, including ensuring that age verification checks are carried out
where appropriate before the sale of alcohol and the checking of identification carrying a photograph and date of birth. As
a family orientated Club we do not take part in any irresponsible promotions of alcohol. Free trap water is available to
anyone. Alcohol is served in the standard measures, which are displayed in the bar area.

For the Royal British Legion Concert event then a registered private security company (SA UK Ltd) will be employed to by
the RBL Committee to ensure the behaviors expected on the Club site are maintained. They will be supported by
Leicestershire 4x4 Response to provide crowd & H&S support. A detailed Event Management Plan is currently being
finalised which will detail all the plans to manage the safety, evacuation plans, parking, litter etc. The access and exit from
the Club will be strictly controlled by advanced purchased tickets, with security staff on both the main access point down
the access drive and the two emergency exit points on the cricket ground. Detailed discussions are ongoing with the
Leicestershire Police by the RBL Committee. The finalised Event Management Plan will be available 28 days prior to the
event taking place to allow any responsible authority time to review and comment.

The Club Steward with the Premises Supervisor will be responsible for the bar sales at the RBL Concert, with the same staff
training, age verification checks and controls as would be applied during normal Club running activities. Working with the
RBL Committee and the supporting organisations a zero tolerance approach will be applied to any alcohol issues on what is
a charity family focused fund raising event.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

N
0¢]

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

The Club has a desighated Premises Supervisor and Club Steward to ensure the safe running of the bar and Clubhouse,
underpinned by a set of clear Rules & Constitution that specifies the expected behaviours. As detailed above, part of the
Club Steward's role is to ensure all staff are trained appropriately including ensuring that age verification checks are carried
out where appropriate before the sale of alcohol and the checking of identification carrying a photograph and date of birth.
Every effort is made to limit the impact on our neighbours, including notices and verbal reminders to customers leaving the
premises late in the evening. Notices are also displayed with a zero drugs tolerance at the Club.

For the RBL Concert event then a registered private security company (SA UK Ltd) and Leicestershire 4x4 Response will be
employed by the RBL Committee to manage public safety, supported by a detailed Event Management Plan including all
the event risk assessments and evacuation procedures. Security staff will cover the entry and exits to the site as well as
provide roaming patrols around the site during the event. Detailed discussions are ongoing with Leicestershire Police on
the arrangements for the concert. The Event Management Plan is currently being finalised.

Working with the RBL Committee and the supporting organisations a zero tolerance approach will be applied to any alcohol
issues on what is a charity family focused fund raising event.

¢) Public safety

Disabled access, safe evacuation routes and toilets are available to the Clubhouse. First aid equipment and materials are
available on site, with a list of trained first aiders to support the range of cricket and social activities. This is an example of
one of the requirements and checks carried out by the ECB Clubmark standard.

Inside and outside lighting is maintained to ensure safe access and egress for both customers and staff. All equipment is
maintained in a safe and operating state.

For the RBL Concert event then a registered private security company (SA UK Ltd) and Leicestershire 4x4 Response will be
employed by the RBL Committee to manage public safety / first aid, supported by a detailed Event Management Plan
including all the event risk assessments and evacuation procedures. Detailed discussions are ongoing with Leicestershire
Police on the arrangements for the concert. The Event Management Plan is currently being finalised.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Every effort is made to limit the impact on our neighbours, including notices and verbal reminders to customers leaving the
premises late in the evening. Inside and outside lighting is maintained to ensure safe access and egress for both customers
and staff.

Routine litter picking is carried out at the Club by the volunteer ground staff and Management Committee to ensure a
presentable venue for customers, especially visiting teams. A large number of bins are provided around the site and are
emptied regularly. Rubbish collections and deliveries currently take place weekly during normal working hours thereby
limiting any impact on our neighbours.

Any concerns raised by a neighbour, customer or general member of the public are dealt with in a timely and professional
manner by a member of the Management Committee ensuing the excellent reputation of the Club gained over a 100 years
of operation is maintained.

For the RBL Concert event then a registered private security company (SA UK Ltd) and Leicestershire 4x4 Response will be
employed to manage public safety, supported by a detailed Event Management Plan including all the event risk
assessments, evacuation procedures, parking noise etc.. Detailed discussions are ongoing with Leicestershire Police on the
arrangements for the concert.

The Ibstock Scouts will support both during the day and the following day to help with the site cleanup to ensure no
rubbish is allowed to impact on our neighbours. Sufficient bins and toilets will be provided around the site. Plastic glasses
only will be used outside for the concert, thereby removing the risk with glass and breakages on the cricket field.

e) The protection of children from harm

As an ECB Club Mark registered organisation, there are Child Welfare policies and a designated Child Welfare Officer in place
to ensure all children on the premises - for the playing of cricket or social activities are protected. Anyone involved with
providing coaching and sport supervision of children has a DBS check carried out. Unless part of an organised sporting
event such as a coaching session or cricket match, then children are allowed in the Club when accompanied by an adult.

29

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



Continued from previous page...

[The Club employees a full time Club Steward responsible for the safe and efficient running of the bar and Clubhouse. The
Steward ensures that any bar staff are appropriately trained, including ensuring that age verification checks are carried out
where appropriate before the sale of alcohol and the checking of identification carrying a photograph and date of birth. As
a family orientated Club we do not take part in any irresponsible promotions of alcohol and do not sell alcohol to children
or anyone under age.

For the RBL Concert event then a registered private security company (SA UK Ltd) and Leicestershire 4x4 Response will be
employed to manage public safety, supported by a detailed Event Management Plan including all the event risk
assessments and evacuation procedures. Detailed discussions are ongoing with Leicestershire Police on the arrangements
for the concert. The Event Management Plan is currently being finalised.

The Club Steward with the Premises Supervisor will be responsible for the bar sales at the RBL Concert, with the same staff
training, age verification checks and controls as would be applied during normal Club running activities. Working with the
RBL Committee and the supporting organisations a zero tolerance approach will be applied to any alcohol issues on what is
a charity family focused fund raising event.

All children will have to be accompanied to the concert by an adult and no alcohol will be sold to children. A separate soft
drinks / sweats area will be operated to ensure children do not need to access the bar sales area.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

30

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

J A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

31

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

32

& Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSQ 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

33

& Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

) Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A- No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

34

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

I Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Mr Jason Robert Lingard
| |
* Capacity |3500 |
* Date | 12|/ ]oa]| /]| 2018 |
dd mm yyyy

[ ~ Addanother signatory

aaaaaa e

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-west-leicestershire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

35

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
I
Payment status [
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

[N [ PN ) SNNNNN (hy NUNN b SN P USS— O SE—— ) WE—— SES

Error message

Is Digitally signed |

< Previous 1

N
[
[
]

o
I~
loo
o
—
o
—
-
e
(v

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

36




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

.MiE,QLle.\.._K\&\a _______________________________________________

'lfull name of prospeclive premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

f\,@STou« T&uMC\@lCMﬁfiulﬂZQLugQg{”]lﬁrﬁﬁ Lictre

Type of application] e e A e IR T e

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence N 6\3 L—%C/C37 ________________________________

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] 7
—wilsare oo Crienast Clals
Melbosno \Qd :
1 nSlecae
L—eics . Le¢7 emp)

37



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

/ .
........... N N

fname of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

RS Tl TTow N QKT C C L\E

Merovee Loan
Testock
LEACS

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licenca number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

Name (please print) ) 1
........ Miterlens Kewe

Date 1B es

38



Zv @ 0oL} ITVOS

dN1O L3IMO0IdO NMOL MD01sdl

i QLN - S,eoly S$800Yy pUE Ue|d UoiesoT

N

punosg) spodg

S$8300V
[eEIR-L]

,\\\\\‘\.

\

ONIMYYA SIHL WO¥L 31v3S LON OQ

—

| 001:1 ueid 10014 3811 |

Auoojeg Kuosjeg
0} sdajs wxas o way
[euss)x3 aguenuy souenuy
Ja— L
s
1 | wooy T wooy
—| Buibueyn Buibueyn
n || &~ LI
= L ﬁu?:\ H
]

slemoys m

i

.l &

r.J,._q

"\

sjeloL

—

=l

[’ﬂ’ | == Y}

ooy
Buibueyp
sandwpn

| 004:1 ueld 1003 puncio)|

1 1 i
_ | Med teQ buysixg
abeioyg | — L] [1] — woouqn|y i
_ abuno) * M
i _J;/_,
| i _
=z — leg
| WN. | j ealy Jeg
a 1 ___
T wxaend i
L
J N
(=]
M L gasy | ¥lOL [ 10001
% IO e 180 3 B
‘.nm, LT 1e1s usyouy g | g
=
€

S
=4
2
>
o

\

39




40



APPENDIX 4

MATTHEW PICKERING

From: NATALIE WATTS

Sent: 17 May 2018 17:56

To: MATTHEW PICKERING

Cc: LICENSING

Subject: Representation Enclosed - Ibstock Town Cricket Club
Attachments: ibstock town cricket club representation.docx

Hi Matt,

Please see the attached rep from me (in an EH capacity). | have spoken with the applicant about it so shouldn’t be a
surprise. Any queries im back on Monday am

Regards
Natalie

.':'.o
N,orth West
Leicestershire

District Council

Natalie Watts

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection Team (Monday — Tuesday) 01530 454 775
Environmental Health (Thursday —Friday) 01530 454 646

natalie.watts@nwleicestershire.gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk
Twitter @NWLeics | Facebook This Is NWLeics



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Natalie Watts (Environmental Health Officer)
Environmental Health - NWLDC

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Environmental Health - NWLDC

Your Postal address

NWLDC, Council Offices, Whitwick Road, Coalville,
Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ.

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Ibstock Town Cricket Club

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Coronation Ground, Melbourne Road, Leicestershire, LE67 6NN.

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Health and Safety

Your representation must relate to one

of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

Concern regarding the health, safety and welfare of people
attending large events at site.

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

account.

Suggested condition:

could be added to the licence to remedy | “Ensure that an event management plan covering

health, safety and welfare, and risk assessments are
submitted to the Environmental Health team at

Licensing Sub Committee to take into NWLDC 28 days prior to the first day of any event

where more than 499 people are expected to attend”

Signed: N. Watts

Capacity: Environmental Health Officer

Date: 17.05.18

42




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address
natalie.watts@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Your contact telephone number

01530 454 646

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensina@nwleicestershire.qov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

43



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

Licensing condition agreed between the applicant Jason Lingard and Environmental
Protection to be included on the licence if granted:

“Prior to any outdoor licensable activity taking place in the grounds of the cricket club
the event organiser will submit for approval a noise mitigation plan. The plan should
detail all steps to be taken to prevent public nuisance to surrounding neighbouring
properties from noise. It should also include noise monitoring locations along with
contact details for the day of the event should any complaints be received whilst the
event is ongoing. This plan should be submitted at least 28 days prior to the event
and must be agreed by the local licensing authority before the event can go ahead”

45



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

S e T Team\inesam—

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

TOLN Cn

= + ard =oQal
Cloin

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Coaroraahion Qrourds, Mellicoomie. (20
lbstoo Leicestrresinice, Lees] NA

What are you making a representation about?

(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a _representation about

dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Puia\ c SOGZB
Curdoor/indoer

amplifled Music

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concemns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

Please o= paage | o adddhoerd

To prevent public nuisance -

Fleoes o= PCOe | o adddoral|
et e clo=e=A.

To protect children from harm

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Commiittee to take
account,

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy

Flecere =ee 2. o
Al el Shreet erclesesa |

into

—

Capacity:

47



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Y -mail address -
oure | have mo emaonl address,

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. if you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

_Please retum this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email 1o licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

48



R tional Shheaet Poge [ .

ol re ﬁc:‘pef:j

Nt =ucih = large number of Vietors, a
Substarvhal \ncrecsse 1Im Vaethicle Frapgic Wil be
SredtTd ok cammot be  correred For am the
OMclket o Clbs, Sgrocnicls, .

Frer r—‘eodu:lg He applicorom - oppexam Q,hiﬂ
Minihal +ogic Marmogerment Lt e pur i
Floc e Arnda 1S a Comcerm Fi::;r +ie 9::1@.&:43 O@'H"ﬁ
}Oubhc_-“'ftge\her A 1A pcrrlur_B 220 ot
aven't bemn addreseed amca +Hoat connot e

Coterec foer o Yhear grauvnds |

eSS L e Ne=ld ot Hhe applicarts geunds
AQNna mnot Ohb He =Ven+ Fb-,/ e Bt I—%\oh
=1 +Hei_} MrerThion i e appelicaten.

Ae o Meigiooorinrgg Property cromer ln/nrg on
\/CHH% Roacl e oeolad be o NoECaNce=. To Me
dle o Hhe reOlear c:rrv\p\\f\E’d- Nnolse | vioolal
Near, reecHting In Nose chisturoance loss op

%(eeP aindg el laar-\\g

49



Rdarhioral Seet pPace 2

—ogpEEnene

Mﬁ cuggeshonse Would be +to omit the

o utctoor omp\ufuc_-d rerts to aone po Jeor
Snat alee fo imt e e the. cnielet Clob
Cre allapwed 4o p(g\\j am@.‘:ted Nusic otn
NdocTs anda cotdcoms = a o accestabe.

+Hrve N Hhe =Verawrg rotther than the Igresit
e o 1 am

50



APPENDIX 7
NGB
Coundd Otfeas
Whibioiek Qacdd
C on.h::\“ih.
Lc:uc_ﬁ.
LEWT BFJ

A Juna 2019

Re: Changa o Utence applicalion sudnmilad by Yodhock Gun Cricke) oad Secial Uub

PJmSA- acca Pk s Aaler as ey °\°J;C'x"b“ ng\"'\'en- Q-p:p—'ucthn
n'\.a&e..\:uﬁ Voskock Touwa CruckaY Case Lo a c)\n-u-ﬁn_ Xo YRy Liconce Leom
Al Lecoace Xo procuses -hﬁmmz,c}"‘\ez addneas oy Coronolion Ceound,
Meolbowtne. food, baXack , Lowa, LELST brNN,

M oo o‘ sy Q,\:,JQL‘L;,“ oo t‘_aﬁqs\.d;uﬁ T:_A.mc\a,\ “wxs.‘ P Yie Sa q);!j ;
oMot Qm{)\)&-\nﬁ s aad Pb\ie dasisance iag)d*ci):-l A2 NoaiR issues

\'a,\okwna e ) P&:\-&n\s 8

W cafmsance Yo Rlblic Safaky.

Voeliaue- A Wn\ o‘» Me oa Luoay Ao_.\_sg susould o cvcassive cnd

"\Qn} on\ﬁm:.t\;.‘rv\a-‘ .‘bu:&:c_ Mms.:zn\-ﬂﬂ‘f J-B’D-xzu-ﬂﬁ omn_uu:; ’bﬂ “33\'&\1."\-6;»\\
Gruckey Chun., ’T'\w.c. 3:\0\.«\3'5 bﬂ-\aﬂ&;-ﬂ-ﬂ oY “-PP—LN-QA\ afe. NoVv C":"‘P“b\“- u{:
4—“’““5 QM“—S\'\ cal Pm\k&s an"‘%- i nank \\.\:5\1 voluma. c.-t \la.\uc\aﬁ e
.‘:-c ’.x*s S'-\g:., and Mout\sioa Qo:u aclds\e Q“’Q.Sm;fwz, el Pcm&;us\f\m oY oo
addsassad,

QM\\DA—\!\:S ,\)5\‘? . and Qu} QQ.‘\'%_ paommuled; 18 ﬁﬂ\' ‘.i—-.utolb\ca I:-o:k \0-9-3&2.
GrnowAls 0& Cans aud PGAO_R-‘SCLD.nS’, washo waould Gm"\‘e_ accon® dua X
'lQn. mmé“@o&"\a c&:u.um.uca P and alao ¥Rk 10 an mna.n.nsa_ncts mw&h_m,
Mould aced Yo Xokso (i-\ac.a._\'ﬁ.n.\- o ..;.nou-\d e o}r'\famnl..j A-o_mc‘.)ajo@ [ tluo.;-;._;.;.&.j
= \03\30. meaf of v'-sk\'ccsM“S__l_% nun.:\\', <

\LAI}Q r.npa_\n,nc:n. Xo Q»\)\.\c_ N\.u_mncn.:

M\é Conceing :tu:ﬂo.u.d..u_-ﬂ p»\:l.\t_ Niusans ana :@,\' ,q._\“-%kﬁ\,\ | |, € op(JOSQ_A
lfu-"\Qn {k\:po‘;m:\ ONE cnnual @uaak -Co?l\Qn BaXiah \.&;5\9:1, \do \osse.

-l=



Co AV,

Condio (N r_g_sm-.d.:xs E\EM euiéoo\' M-Q\l-i&&-é .ﬂ-uqr'i\g ‘\En.\ Cou.\é ’wo“\é
\\conca. agpliad QD(,\O:}-\'Q: applican | wsould allow,

\ Q‘_So Voria ("-D_Q,a._“;cg_hpns .:\_.;_56_,\_&_._._._3 c.c)ruu\sa. .‘ke““a_d op.p_:\.‘ugln.w
Y Yrass Yoz ”L“‘irmw’“ AR waouwld allow Lo amplifiad masic s

be Plosed B Ute and ooty sl Besdl oc Lam.

MSE'\Q:-_L Contaln o8 CD‘ My ‘?Jut{n_.l\ﬁ Pm.nﬂtS wshe Jsne o M*%\"\”M"‘ﬁ

Propty o Vallay Bood, iihate ¥ Wose. sasidad o suas &) Yeang,

\D;.\‘Q (-Cascm.d& J‘-s'*ﬁ,_,_r \-\.cm_“Q Soad wiall Y . \\;_a\.m 5\-@\_.53 LA V-5 WS

auidpot MP-L‘S—CA r.ur.a.;i\g .l‘ak.a 9.\0&9.. , Would im?u.rla. Df‘\“’Qaw( Qm.;\j Sl«a‘ep..:tj‘
My &€, ' :

5, My Vo L (PSR Q‘B\i‘b\n aad hou&.@rﬁ '51::.:{35 %bm sy owud
D'Ln.\ﬂ:xo_‘ﬁ.nﬂ u::\ o cp»-o,\" o.i'm.ogp\q;-,a, o \‘\""‘Lﬂ Eg.\;m_.g_" “‘%}"\% S:‘va.ss O»A
ﬁﬂ*‘-ﬂﬂ calo«f] e, e wte. of amplifind ouldoot music aud arsanls wauld
Pe datnimenkal do Wt bis and ey Ho¥oa Waalo i woall taaing.

UJ\I“P Qn-gq_!\m"o S-hmnot&nd'

\ Propesa un OPADJ Jo S\nn\.nAa ruy above cConaating '\'ea} Cch'.LADJO.t:Dn S\mlA

b crade. X olows -Qct orng e e Qm.g.\.;c;na 2oaay -.-ko\xg_\'\nlé anaa w
Bl of AR BaAish Loquen and IR ao 3Rus oudd,, amelifiad cucnks g

o.“o\un.é'\‘aous\\ooo}'\'% \én.n.() ond ""%} a c\nim_\g_é W W AN e, Qu:mé
b.: Vosdack Towa Guckal €1} M}Q:\%@Ag i o pﬂ-'\L:.r.S PIOG\Ioag and

‘M\m e‘.ax\s'\dw-. s\wc:ulc& & \ 2 Ao
- wii aiom Jo s, ‘\e LM*}Q}
Qxlr\:gi.tc‘\-ué LU Coun g ple y oo 9 _ 9

"‘o Cosula a, v?._u};hu aasisanes aly

52



APPENDIX 8

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation

name/name of body you Jﬂmloe'. ¢ be, Al &c: 5ER

represent

Organisation name/name of body

you represent (if appropriate) Nla

Name of the premises you are \BSToOck Towm CRIKET A SocmuL Cuud

making a representation about : .
Address of the premises you are |CoRownTion GRovnd, MELASLENE RoF) | 18STock,
making a representation about LecesteQsrmoe . ek b

What are you making a representation about?
Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

ouTDooR AMPLIFIED Music , TERwMINAL \‘LODR.S, Poeirc SAFETY

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Please provide full defails of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety WE HAVE Conceens REGHARDING “THE MINIMAL TRAFAC
MANACEMENT OFFERED BY VASTocK TOWN CRCKET AND
SoavaL Lasg AND BEIIENE THE HIGH VOLIME ©F TRAFFIC
ExXCecTeD on EVENT DAYS WOULD SE AN VSSUE RecAdin
Puaic Sheery  (PLEASE S&E pmiTionlal S

To prevent public nuisance - WE RRE NOT OPPCSED IN PRINCISLE OF THe ARLICATION
Fork A LICENCE To HOST ONE AnNLRL EVENT WitH
QUTHOCE. AMEPLIFIED MUSIC FOR THE BRITISH LEC 1o AS
MENTIONED 1N IBSTEOCTO W CRicKET QLsa's APPLcaATION
However \w 1o

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that || BELIEVE THAT IF A PREMISES LICENCE 1S T €
could be added to the licence to remedy |G earTED To THE APPLCANT, THAT CONDITIONS

your representation or ot_her AD LIMITATIONS @€ ACPUED To 1T REG AR DING
suggestions you would like the THEIR PROFOSED ORENI NG TIMES , THE TIMES THAT

Licensing Sub Committee to take into  Liti- Ace ALLOWED To PLAY AMPLIFIED MUuSIC Tia
account. AMD T ALirow ond (AieAse Sec Aﬂhmglﬂg,grluﬁ-}

Signed Date: \o.\e. 1%

Capacity: owaraeps oF NEIGHBo LR NG PQQP&PJ"’.
53



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made. -

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concems. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwieicestershire.gov. uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

54




pu aLic SarFreTv Cowmneed:

COMBINED WITH THE LACK OF CAR PARKING sSPaces At | RsTocy TOWN

cieker Guag GROUNDS ; AND ALSO The LACK oF PROVISIONS MADE RBY g
APPLCANT FOoR ALTERNATIVE CAR PARKING

AccessiBiLiTy To Anv EvenTs Held AT 1BsTocK Town Caeker Cung'g
GRrounds 18 ALRO ANISSUE AS s DVE To V75 WIDTH, CAN oNLY &€ UseE] an A

ONE WAY AT A TIME RPSIS CARS , AND would Also Qe SHAREYD BY PADESTRIANS

VISITING THE evenTg ) WHICH | wiguwy CONSIDER T e EXTREMELY DANTEROUS,

€sfecivany N THE evenT OF AN INCIDENT TeiaT WwouLd REQUiIRE THE GRounDS
o be evacoaTeDd,

Cuaiic NuisANcE C.oN-r,NUg'b .

A LcencE GRANTED WITHOULT LIMITATIONS OR CONDITIONS CoOuLDd 0P Would
RESLLT 1IN FURTHER ADDITONAL oUTSIDE AMALIFIEd Bveny

S on ANY QiNeN DAt
OR Regurarivy 3

AND THAT AMPLIFIED Music e A Aved BoTH InsIDE AND
OUTUDE LNTIL MIDNIGHT 6R REYoND.

FuggesTions ConmnueDd:

OWE OUTDoDR ANPLIFIED Pep TEAR THRAT THe

"Qe ORIC InvA LY REBLESTING THe
Lwence FoR,

ALse, 1T SHowLLD Re DE/NDANT An A MoRe. Suh‘ﬁ%l_e‘gnrg WAN For VisiTors Te
Eravee

AND €Xr THeE GRouLNDS AT ENenTs WHERE A LARGR NLOMQEe oF VIS IToRS
Ale exPecred, AND T Peouide Sm-rae.\.e,nu-eann-n\fe, MANRPGED car PARYING,

55



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 9

dicernene DEPT
[AVRRVORY ) I
Counar OFv €S
LoMTwick RoAd
CoPLVILL S
LEICS
LEGD 3XFT

MR g MRS W NG

p\em@_ acce @)‘* s YeXor as ™MW osogac‘r(cn\ U\JLﬁ:L T%w
+o IReToeik Towinw CRyekéeET Thu 'S @-/99\\@%}\“‘/\ Yo Q-\'\r-..nag
Crom e Cluo Vconrnce Yo o proa ses Acenrca -

Rxobcuno\\/\ns Pudhie Nvigence « A cm ovvane Hhal 1€3Toc ke
={ '(:Z‘V-Jf\dh CRCKET Crup homue. NEY <§§\ uv\ RN a.-&fﬁ&)\;cs_&* | v o& e'_"i‘\[li-!g
one wntaen c%aéi Lk Aoor aphif \.QQD everk | annuala , dov The
%TL} { SL\ Le Ao | howeues P) balieuve. Hhat ',,_‘i‘\ Yo cf-\ﬁra‘w\ veed) o
, \RSTock “Toven, CR\\CMET CLOR Loesek & e
o (:-v»u-“.a'cg e cuk A ey am pl \ (—7 IQC—Q -O/\J@YL—Q‘S e OUf\cf)
%w% N cuy e T o ke o V-

" b o ! o el e A TL q‘ pLo
[0 L.—£jl\ Ve (SO\J‘LCS\S Yo Pul\vc %O‘—%QX‘:S \ W“\a coneerny one g

LA LS AT e, .(:J..r:_sll

T Ravock Towop CRckseT CruRs Arou rds e wns LLLJ—'LLEL_.L}I; ‘\-c{i
D D ¢ ._“s ) pl\
hc;u'-) é( %Lk,--,b‘ &2«\_3@_,\_} 5 &L_\_J_.L _\.1,__.. L. *Fs* v \.J:'_,S“rs:a_;\ o W _:rg < \\ ,\\c_rr B h___.
' ) ' o : Fo N e E
AV} \(‘1\/“-(7‘5 Cw‘r\& w‘-“.-.‘\.n' e\ e 9 ) Lo x.-\'k.: oA 2 ‘-.:j‘ L LA B ‘-\\.‘}\-“f :
2 fLAC/ - L= o . > -I =3

\ )] T - i
" \ ) Nl T PO 1S Mg EROhH (M 'j\t-‘ N.n__- & )
A 3,500 peopie attending not ol TS

i \ b < (2 on ff L_\ 4U, I ey B \.t':\ “.:-‘
XKook, The | acle o perteing s poea om e G ‘
@&90 Tk ‘.Q:'C":.:_:
Yo P le 2, ’ .
P re \’c“ Srer 4{'( 3 (")CL‘_({‘HM’\S D-& SRS Q_DCAV V‘Q{V\a(,b \»O\J't %‘Q -"\5-’4-—11&.&0@—31—“ Dﬁ
'\26;‘»].\;»"-12(3?';; ‘«‘t’_f._vn—b “n t\ L ch . s 5}. < % w LL..M;_,&"{}_‘_,%[ .
()u‘\!\dl C ¢ 0\1 L.-h‘)d"n S \:)c-a PVJ' (P f)\cxc_cs r-.ri_-l.f_\-"_"—l..'."] oﬂw 3 &M‘ .L; .
1 « C AL\ Ty
el CHN LN Yo aMon fer endy e OME Teugy oY
LR P.\ ) iu_,p_g{]. -E-’\JLCL«r-vP' u.\kv‘— % % = qh‘&;\ J\ . o H\aﬁ

Towwn CRick

Loh oo ewuia. }) s ,!;_-, I.;‘_'W t _\’.)t’? e\ <’>

Yho ppe o bten

(BT k
CLU6 RMQ O‘S‘Céc& {_"1:5'1,_'

— E‘MH'L'
! Copshery TFL A0,




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 10

t | i oy . W
TIF LR ]

il 12 JUN 201

The Manager of Central Support 2 "’D Tow é-
N.W.Leicester District Council
Council Office Coalville
Dear Sir,
With reference to an application by Ibstock Town and Social Club for permission
to hold an event with Loud Music and to amend their Drinks Licence.
| strongly urge you to reject this Application on the following grounds.

Loud Music

The cricket ground is in the middle of a residential area.My bungalow is only twelve
feet from the five foot boundary wall.As it is,when the Club plays music on a Saturday
evening,with all our doors and windows shut we subject to an intrusive thudding beat which
sometimes continues after midnight.So you can understand that noise from the proposed event
would be quite intolerable.

Other considerations are parking and sanitation.The roads round about are far too narrow for
street parking.Access for Emergency Services could be impeded.The last thing | would want to
see is a row of Portaloos against my boundary wall!

Surely a more suitable venue for the British Legion could be the fields off Pretoria Road which
are used for the |bstock Show.Not too near houses and with adequate parking.

Admission of the general public to the Club bar

Does Ibstock &eally need another pub?The four we already have are by some accounts,not doing
a roaring trade.Recently | walked passed two of them on a fine evening,groups were drinking
and smoking outside.What struck me were loud conversations larded with obscenities.lwould
not like this replicated on the cricket ground on a fine summer evening.

| have spoken to a number of people who share my views,many of them areretired whether or
notthey will express their views in writing is another matter.

Yours faithfully,

P.0.DE PPER

59



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 11

From: FELIX FENNING

Sent: 14 June 2018 23:19

To: LEE MANSFIELD <LEE.MANSFIELD @ NWLeicestershire.pov.ul>
Cc: Felix Fenning External <

Subject: Re: Music Licence for Ibstock Crickett Club, September 2018

Hi Lee,
Thanks for Licensing Update meeting. Having seen the first introduction of this 10 + years
ago its good to see principles being maintained. Great to hear Download was great success,

Regarding the above,
| am aware that a license has been rejected for music at Cricket Club for this event in
support of British Legion.

| can only encourage your team to assist the organisers to overcome all queries as soon as
possible to allow the event to progress.

My reasons are:-

My experience of the Cricket Club is that is is the most successful, responsible and well
organised club in village.

The Bristish Legion locally are a great bunch of people and would only want a responsible
festival to proceed.

My knowledge of the Organising group is that they, equally, are committed to this village
and are responsible and experienced in organising fund raisers.

Please progress as soon as possible. If | can be of assistance in allaying residents fears please
let me know.

Yours sincerely,
Felix Fenning

Clir Ibstock East

61



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9
	Appendix 10
	Appendix 11




